

Sent: 5/9/2023 12:02:10 PM
From: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>
To: Nowlin, "Rylene"
Cc:
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Swab from Item #1
Attachments: [image001.gif](#)

Thank you.

Timothy Smalldridge
Moscow Police Department Evidence & Records
(208) 883-7053

From: Nowlin, Rylene <Rylene.Nowlin@isp.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2023 11:59 AM
To: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>
Subject: Re: Swab from Item #1

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the City of Moscow's network. Exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If in doubt, please contact Information Systems at extension 7004.

I'm in interviews and need to be back at my desk to look up the case. I may not be able to get back to you until tomorrow morning.

Rylene

From: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:56:27 PM
To: Nowlin, Rylene <Rylene.Nowlin@isp.idaho.gov>
Subject: Swab from Item #1

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Good morning,

The Prosecutors are asking me for information about the DNA swab from the knife sheath that went to Texas with Dustin Blaker. Before I answer them, I want to make sure I have the right item. The ISP Lab# for the sheath is Item# 1. I see the following Lab products that are candidates; are any of these the item in question?

- Lab Item #3 "Extracts from Items 1 & 2"
- Lab Item #1.1 "Extracts from strap"
- Lab Item #2 "Extracts from Items 1.1, 1.2, 1.3 & 1.4"

They want to know if that swab ever came back to our agency, or if it is still with you.

Thanks

Timothy Smalldridge
Moscow Police Department Evidence & Records
(208) 883-7053